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CRIMINAL CHARGES AGAINST JUDGE MICHAEL A. FLOWERS AND 3 OTHER
JUDGES AS STATED BELOW FOR ENABLING HUMAN TRAFFICKING OF AN
ILLEGAL ALIEN MINOR CHILD ACROSS STATE LINES, HARBORING OF ILLEGAL
ALIENS AND CONSPIRACY IN PARENTAL CHILD KIDNAPPING

Gentlemen,
My name is Stephan Schuermann, I am the father of Duke Sean Schuermann, who has
been kidnapped and is wrongfully retained in the USA by his illegal alien Filipino
mother Jubilie Anqui.
I am filing herewith CRIMINAL CHARGES against Judge Michael A. Flowers of
Okaloosa County and 3 other judges for aiding and abetting an illegal alien and for
ordering the illegal alien mother to "RELOCATE" a wrongfully retained child across
State lines without my permission and without my consent.
The attached motions have been filed last week and I want you to open a full
investigation into the Okaloosa County Courthouse which is running a CRIMINAL
ENTERPRISE UNDER THE RICO ACT.
CRIMINAL CHARGES AGAINST THE FOLLOWING JUDGES:
1.) Judge MARY KOCH POLSON, individually and as a STATE actor Judge for the
Okaloosa County Family Court,
2.) Judge Terrance Ketchel, individually and as a STATE actor Judge for the
Okaloosa County Family Court,
3.) Judge MICHAEL A. FLOWERS, individually and as a STATE actor Judge for
the Okaloosa County Family Court,
4.) Judge MARGARET CASEY RODGERS, individually and as a STATE actor
Judge for the Pensacola Federal Court,

STEPHAN SCHURMANN
Las Lomas del Conde Luque 1601 * Benahavis * Malaga, Spain 29679
Tel. +1-778-400-3771 * Email: petitionforsean@gmail.com

Criminal Charges against the above judges for Taxpayer-Funded Human
Trafficking, Harboring of Illegal Aliens, State machinery acting under connivance
to restrict and intimidate a party to seek justice & Child Kidnapping under the
RICO ACT.
1.
Federal law 42 U.S.C. § 1983 states that every person who, under color of state
law, deprives an individual of “any rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the
Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law.” In short,
§ 1983 allows those whose rights have been violated by a state or federal official to
sue for damages. Originally passed as part of the Civil Rights Act of 1871, § 1983 was
largely ineffectual for almost one hundred years. It was not until 1961 that the
Supreme Court held: (1) Congress intended and had the power to protect individuals
from infringements of their constitutional rights by state officials; (2) a cause of
action exists not only when the violation is specifically authorized by state law, but
where the official commits the violation in abuse of his or her position or power; and
(3) the law creates a federal right enforceable in federal court.
1.
Defendants are engaging in a pattern of racketeering activity and operating
RICO ENTERPRISES in the Family Court; through a calculated system of eugenics
and social engineering; and dealing in obscene matters of human trafficking,
harboring of illegal aliens, conspiracy in child kidnapping and psychological, mental
and emotional child abuse, sadistically motivated terror against a German father, hate
crimes, perjury and fraud on the court, wrongful arrest, false imprisonment or motives
both economic and non-economic.
2.
Defendants are further engaging as TRESPASSERS OF THE LAW, which
makes all judgements NIL & VOID and without any effect as set forth by the example
case below:
CIRCUIT COURT A CRIMINAL ENTERPRISE
The Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals held that the Circuit Court of Cook County is a
criminal enterprise. U.S. v. Murphy, 768 F.2d 1518, 1531 (7th Cir. 1985). The United
States Supreme Court recently acknowledged the judicial corruption in Cook County,
when it stated that Judge "Maloney was one of many dishonest judges exposed and
convicted through 'Operation Greylord', a labyrinthine federal investigation of judicial
corruption in Chicago". Bracey v. Gramley, case No. 96-6133 (June 9, 1997).
Since judges who do not report the criminal activities of other judges become
principals in the criminal activity, 18 U.S.C. Section 1, and since no judges have
reported the criminal activity of the judges who have been convicted, the other judges
are as guilty as the convicted judges. The criminal activities that the Federal Courts
found in the Circuit Court of Cook County still exist, and are today under the care,
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custody and control of Judge Greylord II (Chief Judge Donald O'Connell).
The Circuit Court of Cook County remains a criminal enterprise.
TREASON
Whenever a judge acts where he/she does not have jurisdiction to act, the judge is
engaged in an act or acts of treason. U.S. v. Will, 449 U.S. 200, 216, 101 S.Ct. 471, 66
L.Ed.2d 392, 406 (1980); Cohens v. Virginia, 19 U.S. (6 Wheat) 264, 404, 5 L.Ed 257
(1821) Any judge or attorney who does not report the above judges for treason as
required by law may themselves be guilty of misprision of treason, 18 U.S.C.
Section 2382
DEFENDANTS are also in Violation of the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act
8 USC§ 1324(a) (1)(A)(iv)(b)(iii) and conspiracy of harboring 2 illegal aliens by
DEFENDANTS and Violation of Color of Law Abuse, Title 18, U.S.C., Section 241,
Conspiracy Against Rights and Violation of Color of Law Abuse Title 18, U.S.C.,
Section 242, Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law.

3. The Okaloosa Family Court and the Pensacola Court are courts of limited
jurisdiction and will not recognize or address its own constitutional
violations.
4. The Supremacy Clause provision in Article Six, Clause 2 of the United States
Constitution establishes the United States Constitution, federal statutes, and
treaties as "the supreme law of the land". It provides that these are the
highest form of law in the United States legal system, and mandates that all
state judges must follow federal law when a conflict arises between federal
law and either a state constitution or state law of any state.
5. Human Rights Treaties - the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and the
International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights are both rendered
Supreme Law by virtue of the Supremacy Clause.
6. States are prohibited to nullify federal law pursuant to Article III of the U.S.
Constitution.
7. Plaintiffs STEPHAN SCHURMANN and D.S.S. are father and child who for
more than 2 years and to this moment endure the financial, emotional,
psychological and mental abuse and cruel punishment by the state
government actors and individuals named as Defendants who deliberately
separated them from each other and sadistically terrorized them without a
basis.
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8. D.S.S. who is ILLEGAL and wrongfully retained in the USA
is DEPRIVED his liberty and freedom to return to his country of
citizenship, which is Germany. This fact alone is a 100% violation of the
Federal Immigration Laws and makes the DEFENDANTS “Trespassers of
the Law” Violation of Federal Immigration and Nationality Act 8
USC § 1324(a) (1)(A)(iv)(b)(iii) and Violation of the United Nation
Convention for the Protection of Children.

Defendants have at least on two counts acted and/or conspired in a criminal violation
of 8 USC § 1324(a) (1)(A)(iv)(b)(iii) As I am certain that you are aware:
"Any person who . . . encourages or induces an alien to . . . reside . . . knowing or in
reckless disregard of the fact that such . . . residence is . . . in violation of law, shall be
punished as provided . . . for each alien in respect to whom such a violation occurs . . .
fined under title 18 . . . imprisoned not more than 5 years, or both."

9. DEFENDANTS FURTHER IGNORED & VIOLATED Federal Laws, which you
can see in the attached motions:

FRAUD ON THE COURT
In Bulloch v. United States, 763 F.2d 1115, 1121 (10th Cir. 1985), the court stated
"Fraud upon the court is fraud which is directed to the judicial machinery itself and is
not fraud between the parties or fraudulent documents, false statements or
perjury. ... It is where the court or a member is corrupted or influenced or
influence is attempted or where the judge has not performed his judicial function
--- thus where the impartial functions of the court have been directly corrupted."
Criminal judge FLOWERS accepted willingly and knowingly jurisdiction, although
the residency requirements of the State of Florida to accept jurisdiction over the
matter were never met due to the illegal status of all parties in the case. Therefore,
judge FLOWERS committed fraud upon his own court by accepting these perjurious
statements of my wife Jubilie Anqui.
In a sworn affidavit, my wife Jubilie Anqui informed the court that she has the intent
to remove my son from Florida to the State of Utah, however a physical address was
not known at the time of filing. My wife also confirmed in the sworn affidavit that
she understood that she is required by Florida Statutes to update and provide current
information in accordance with Florida Statutes section 61.13001. This includes
contact information and physical address of the minor. A telephone number was
provided to the court, however it is no longer in use nor being answered. I have been
trying to contact my wife over the last two (2) years without success.

STEPHAN SCHURMANN
Las Lomas del Conde Luque 1601 * Benahavis * Malaga, Spain 29679
Tel. +1-778-400-3771 * Email: petitionforsean@gmail.com

The court allowed my wife to relocate without providing further relief to myself for
any form of visitation either physically or electronically nor did the court provide any
information of the physical whereabouts of my son. Notwithstanding that the motion
was never brought to trial but heard ex-parte. The court actively involved itself in
the concealment of my son by allowing my wife to relocate to an unknown location
and the court did not follow up with my wife of the whereabouts of my son.
The Okaloosa county court judges did not only accept jurisdiction over a matrimonial
cause under intentionally false statements (known to the court to be false as well), it
also actively involved itself in the support and encouragement of an illegal alien to
reside within the U.S., which is a direct violation of US Code title 8 §1324
a(1)(A)(v)(II). The court also did not consider the best interest of a child by allowing
an illegal alien parent to relocate without any known physical whereabouts nor any
form of contact with the other parent, which is a blatant violation of international law
and federal provisions.

No court anywhere in the world, including Florida, has ever revoked my parental
rights, hence I maintain under German and Florida Statutes full custody rights to
my son.
Please confirm via email that you have received my letter with attachments and
that you will open a criminal investigation. I will send this to the new President
Donald J. Trump and the Vice President Mike Pence, as well as A.G. Jeff Sessions.

Respectfully yours,

Stephan Schuermann
petitionforsean@gmail.com
A loving and concerned father seeking justice for his child
7 Attachments
EXHIBIT A: Motion for Contempt-Judge Flowers-Filed
EXHIBIT B: Signed_Motion_custody&removal Sean_v3.1
EXHIBIT C: Ex Parte Motion Filed - Recusal of Judge Flowers
EXHIBIT D: Order from Judge Flowers REFUSING his own RECUSAL
EXHIBIT E: Summary proceedings null and void
EXHIBIT F: When an Oath becomes a Crime
EXHIBIT G: Memorandum of Law filed by Petitioner
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